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needed to establish procedures to: 
deposit and retrieve funds from 
accounts, perform transactions such as 
cashing checks, reporting lost or stolen 
checks, stopping payment of checks, 
and general verification for account 
activities. 

The Office of Special Trustee for 
American Indians has revised the 
application form to include a section to 
provide the applicant the ability to 
direct deposit to either a checking or 
savings account and the means by 
which the Automated Clearing House 
(ACH) notifications will be sent. 

II. Data 

(1) Title: Trust Funds for Tribes and 
Individuals Indians, 25 CFR 115. 

OMB Control Number: 1035–0004. 
Current Expiration Date: July 31, 

2013. 
Type of Review: Information 

Collection Renewal. 
Affected Entities: Individual Indians 

and Tribes who wish to initiate some 
activity on their accounts. 

Estimated annual number of 
respondents: 323,034 

Frequency of response: 1. 
(2) Annual reporting and record 

keeping burden: 
Total annualized reporting per 

respondent: 1⁄4 hour 
Total annualized reporting: 80,759 

hours. 
(3) Description of the need and use of 

the information: This information 
collection is used to process deposits, 
investments, and distribution of monies 
held in trust by the Special Trustee for 
individual Indians in the administration 
of these accounts. The respondents 
submit information in order to gain or 
retain a benefit, namely, access to funds 
held in trust. 

(4) As required under 5 CFR 
1320.8(d), a Federal Register notice 
soliciting comments on the information 
collection was published on March 27, 
2013 (78 FR 18623). No comments were 
received. This notice provides the 
public with an additional 30 days in 
which to comment on the proposed 
information collection activity. 

III. Request for Comments 

The Department of the Interior invites 
comments on: 

(a) Whether the collection of 
information is necessary for the proper 
performance of the functions of the 
agency, including whether the 
information will have practical utility; 

(b) The accuracy of the agency’s 
estimate of the burden of the collection 
and the validity of the methodology and 
assumptions used; 

(c) Ways to enhance the quality, 
utility, and clarity of the information to 
be collected; and 

(d) Ways to minimize the burden of 
the collection of information on those 
who are to respond, including through 
the use of appropriate automated, 
electronic, mechanical, or other 
collection techniques or other forms of 
information techniques. 

‘‘Burden’’ means the total time, effort, 
or financial resources expended by 
persons to generate, maintain, retain, 
disclose or provide information to or for 
a Federal agency. This includes the time 
needed to review instructions; to 
develop, acquire, install and utilize 
technology and systems for the purpose 
of collecting, validating and verifying 
information, processing and 
maintaining information, and disclosing 
and providing information; to train 
personnel and to be able to respond to 
a collection of information, to search 
data sources, to complete and review 
the collection of information; and to 
transmit or otherwise disclose the 
information. 

If you wish us to withhold your 
personal information, you must 
prominently state at the beginning of 
your comment what personal 
information you want us to withhold. 
We will honor your request to the extent 
allowable by law. An agency may not 
conduct or sponsor, and a person is not 
required to respond to, a collection of 
information unless it displays a 
currently valid Office of Management 
and Budget control number. 

Dated: May 31, 2013. 
Margaret Williams, 
Regional Trust Administrator—Field 
Operations, Office of the Special Trustee for 
American Indians. 
[FR Doc. 2013–13776 Filed 6–10–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–2W–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Office of Surface Mining Reclamation 
and Enforcement 

Notice of Proposed Information 
Collection 

AGENCY: Office of Surface Mining 
Reclamation and Enforcement. 
ACTION: Notice and request for 
comments. 

SUMMARY: In compliance with the 
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, the 
Office of Surface Mining Reclamation 
and Enforcement (OSM) is announcing 
its intention to request renewed 
approval for the collection of 
information for OSM’s Special 

Permanent Program Performance 
Standards—Operations in Alluvial 
Valley Floors. 
DATES: Comments on the proposed 
information collection must be received 
by August 12, 2013, to be assured of 
consideration. 
ADDRESSES: Comments may be mailed to 
Adrienne Alsop, Office of Surface 
Mining Reclamation and Enforcement, 
1951 Constitution Ave. NW., Room 202– 
SIB, Washington, DC 20240. Comments 
may also be submitted electronically to 
aalsop@osmre.gov or by Fax to (202) 
219–3276. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: To 
receive a copy of the information 
collection request contact Adrienne 
Alsop, at (202) 208–2818 or by email to 
aalsop@osmre.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Office 
of Management and Budget (OMB) 
regulations at 5 CFR part 1320, which 
implement provisions of the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995 (Pub. L. 104–13), 
require that interested members of the 
public and affected agencies have an 
opportunity to comment on information 
collection and recordkeeping activities 
[see 5 CFR 1320.8 (d)]. This notice 
identifies an information collection that 
OSM will be submitting to OMB for 
extension. This collection is contained 
in 30 CFR 822. 

OSM has revised burden estimates, 
where appropriate, to reflect current 
reporting levels or adjustments based on 
reestimates of burden or respondents. 
OSM will request a 3-year term of 
approval for this information collection 
activity. 

Comments are invited on: (1) The 
need for the collection of information 
for the performance of the functions of 
the agency; (2) the accuracy of the 
agency’s burden estimates; (3) ways to 
enhance the quality, utility and clarity 
of the information collections; and (4) 
ways to minimize the information 
collection burden on respondents, such 
as use of automated means of collection 
of the information. A summary of the 
public comments will accompany 
OSM’s submissions of the information 
collection request to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB). 

Before including your address, phone 
number, email address, or other 
personal identifying information in your 
comment, you should be aware that 
your entire comment, including your 
personal identifying information, may 
be made publicly available at any time. 
While you can ask us in your comment 
to withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 
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This notice provides the public with 
60 days in which to comment on the 
following information collection 
activity: 

Title: 30 CFR 822—Special Permanent 
Program Performance Standards— 
Operations in Alluvial Valley Floors. 

OMB Control Number: 1029–0049. 
Summary: Sections 510(b)(5) and 

515(b)(10)(F) of the Surface Coal Mining 
and Reclamation Act of 1977 (the Act) 
protect alluvial valley floors from the 
adverse effects of surface coal mining 
operations west of the 100th meridian. 
Part 822 requires the permittee to 
install, maintain, and operate a 
monitoring system in order to provide 
specific protection for alluvial valley 
floors. This information is necessary to 
determine whether the unique 
hydrologic conditions of alluvial valley 
floors are protected according to the 
Act. 

Bureau Form Number: None. 
Frequency of Collection: Annually. 
Description of Respondents: 21 coal 

mining operators who operate on 
alluvial valley floors and 4 State 
regulatory authorities. 

Total Annual Responses: 25. 
Total Annual Burden Hours: 2,750. 
Total Annual Non-wage Costs: $0. 
Dated: June 4, 2013. 

Andrew F. DeVito, 
Chief, Division of Regulatory Support. 
[FR Doc. 2013–13784 Filed 6–10–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–05–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–881] 

Certain Windshield Wiper Devices and 
Components Thereof; Notice of 
Institution of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on May 
9, 2013, under section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, on behalf of Federal-Mogul 
Corporation of Southfield, Michigan and 
Federal-Mogul S.A. of Belgium. Letters 
supplementing the Complaint were filed 
on May 21, 2013 and May 30, 2013. The 
complaint alleges violations of section 
337 based upon the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
and the sale within the United States 
after importation of certain windshield 
wiper devices and components thereof 
by reason of infringement of U.S. Patent 

No. 8,347,449 (‘‘the ’449 patent’’). The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and cease and desist 
orders. 

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2012). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
June 4, 2013, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain windshield wiper 
devices and components thereof by 
reason of infringement of one or more of 
claims 1–14 of the ’449 patent, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 

this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
Federal-Mogul Corporation, 
26555 Northwestern Highway, 
Southfield, MI 48033. 
Federal-Mogul S.A., 
Avenue Champion 1, 
6790 Aubange, 
Belgium. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Trico Corporation, 
3255 West Hamlin Road, 
Rochester Hills, MI 48309. 
Trico Products, 
1995 Billy Mitchell Boulevard, 
Brownsville, TX 78521. 
Trico Components, 
SA de CV, 
Ave Michigan #200, 
Matamoros, Tamaulipas, 
Mexico. 

(c) The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

Issued: June 5, 2013. 
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